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Malave, Erin ?\(I)OOO 21905

From: Ryan Armstrong [ryan@armstronginsurancegroup.com]
Sent:  Friday, June 18, 2010 9;37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Armstrong Insurance Group, Inc - 27-2098027

Good Marning,

I am currently in the process of getting appointed with Citizens Insurance and they need my Tax ID number to
show up on the sunbiz page for my company. The tax ID number is 27-2098027. When can this be inciuded in my
corporate information on the website so my appointment with Citizens can be processed? Thanks so much.

Regards,

Ryan S. Armstrong
Armstrong Insurance Group, Inc
Phone (561) 744-6450

Fax (s61) 354-5970
Email: ryan@armstronginsurancegroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information in this email message & any attachments are legally privileged information intended only
far the view of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, or copy of the email is strictly prohibited. Any views or apinlons expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Please note coverage CANNOT he bound, amended, or altered by
leaving a message on, or relylng upon, information through email. If you have received this email in error, please notify Armstrong
Insurance Group by telephone (561-744-6450).

Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present In this email, the company cannot accept
responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.
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